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OFFICE OF THE COUNCIL OF CHIEFS
MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Clinton Tionawate Phillips, Portfolio Chief
Kahente Horn-Miller, Coordinator, Legislative Coordinating Commission
Heather Jacobs-Whyte, Research & Policy Analyst/Developer
Francis Walsh, Legal Services Representive

CcC: Kahnawa'kehrd:non Ratitsénhaienhs
FROM: Melissa Curotte, Assistant to the Council of Chiefs
DATE: 28, Kentenhkd:wa / November 2011

SUBJECT: Second Draft of Amendments to the 2000 Sanitary Conditions Law

Chief and Council would like to thank you for the Request for Decision.

Chief and Council approve draft 12 of the Sanitary Conditions Law and support the
movement to a third reading/notification and legislation enactment following the
determined process by the Legislative Coordinating Commission.

Please find attached a copy of the Request for Decision for your files.

| trust this information is satisfactory.
Nia:wen,

ON BEHALF OF THE OFFICE OF THE COUNCIL OF CHIEFS

Melissa Curotte, Council Meeting Administrator

CC: Lands Unit
KLCC



